

To whom it may concern,

My name is Ozan Kilic and I am a senior web and graphic designer, professional photographer with over 13 years of web design and desktop publishing experience.

As a green card winner, I have started a new life in New York City. I am looking for future job opportunities in your company and as you would see from my portfolio, I am diverse and experienced and fully confident to fulfill your needs in every way I can.

Firstly, I am currently working for sahibinden.com website which is the biggest e-commerce website company in Turkey. My first assignment was to convert the HTML table structure to XHTML and build a template for buobu.com. Just before that, I worked in biletix.com for nearly 5 years as a Web Manager. Biletix is owned by Ticketmaster.com and is the biggest company in Turkey for online event ticketing. During my time, biletix.com won First-Place prizes in Altin Orumcek Web Awards for 3 times, which is the biggest competition in Turkey web awards.

Secondly, I am trained in many of the Adobe Creative Suite applications (Photoshop, Illustrator, Dreamweaver, InDesign). I prefer Mac platform, but I am also comfortable on the Windows platform. I have great experience producing a wide range of printed and online media. I created logos and identities, websites, online marketing, brochures, flyers, business cards, video clips... My photographs have been printed in books around the world. I have an online marketing software which has been designed and working on Microsoft Pocket Pc's which can be seen at <http://www.iphonetheme4ppc.com>

Additionally, you can find my current resume at <http://cv.ozankilic.com>, browse my online portfolio at <http://www.ozankilic.com> or <http://portfolio.ozankilic.com>

My skill set and services includes but not limited to:

- * Website Design
- * Graphic Design
- * Online Branding & Identity
- * Online Consultancy
- * Search Engine Optimisation
- * Internet & Affiliate Marketing
- * XHTML / CSS
- * W3C standards

Finally, the resume enclosed with this letter will brief you about my background as well as my education and activities. You will also find my references. I am a good candidate for this position and I am sure I will be very successful.

I am looking forward to hearing from you as soon as possible and would love to be contacted in any way for detailed information.

Yours Sincerely,
Ozan Kilic

8301 Bay Parkway Apt 613
Brooklyn, NY 11241



Senior Web and Graphic Designer
& Professional Photographer

ozan@ozankilic.com
1-646-421-5289

<!-- Starting Resume -->

<R>

Personal Info

Ozan Kilic
8301 Bay Parkway Apt.613 Brooklyn, NY 11241
1-646-421-5289
ozan@ozankilic.com
18.07.1978, Ankara / Turkey
Married, B Class Driving License

Computer Skills

Adobe Photoshop, Illustrator, Dreamweaver, Lightroom, Fireworks, Flash, Macromedia Freehand, HTML, CSS, XHTML, Director, Final Cut Studio, Mac OS, Aperture, PTGui, IIS, Apache

Education

Marmara University, Communication Design / 1998-2002
Cibali High School / 1992 - 1996

Awards

2007 Altin Orumcek Web Awards / biletix.com / First in eCommerce Category
2006 Altin Orumcek Web Awards / biletix.com / First in Services Category / Second in eCommerce Category
2005 Altin Orumcek Web Awards / biletix.com / Second in eCommerce Category
1999 Turkish Land Forces Command Certificate of Achievement Development of System Management and Soldier Control Program

Employment

Freelance Photographer

Taking pictures for selling stock image / Since June 2003

Sahibinden.com

Web Design / January 2009 - March 2009

Biletix

Art Director - Webmaster / October 2003 - April 2008

121Metre Communication Services

Art Director - Webmaster / May 2002 - August 2003

TEAM Information Communication and Project Management Services

Webmaster / October 2001 - April 2002

D.I.A. Integrated Creativity

Webmaster / April 2001 - September 2001

Netbul Iletisim Hizmetleri A.S

Graphic Designer / April 2000 - January 2001

Activities

Photography, Reading, Gaming, Cycling, Extreme Sports, Cinema, Music, Ski, SnowBoard

You can browse my online portfolio at
<http://www.ozankilic.com> or <http://portfolio.ozankilic.com>

<!-- Ending Resume -->

</R>